AN Al
YL Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact Review Board

Box 938, 5102-50th Avenue, Yellowknife, NT' XI1A 2N7
www.mveirb.nt.ca

From: Sherry Sian Fax: 867-766-7074

EAO Phone: 867-766-7063
Date: November 6, 2003 Pages: 2 including this page
To: Consolidated Goldwin Ventures, Fax:

North American General

Resources Corporation and

New Shoshoni Ventures

CC: MVLWB

Subjectt  Correction to DFO Worksheet (EA-03-002, EA-03-003, EA-03-004)

NOTES:

Please note following correction.

Y

This transmission may contain information that is confidential and privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the addressee and is protected by
legislation. If you have received this fax transmission in error, please call (867) 7647050 (collect) and destroy any pages received. Thank you.
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Sherry Sian

From: Sherry Sian

Sent:  Tuesday, November 04, 2003 4:43 PM

To: 'BlaisE@DFO-MPO.GC.CA’

Subject: RE: Correction on Our Worksheet
Elaine.

Thank you. | will distribute this correction to ensure all parties have the correct wording.

Sherry

Sherry Sian, M.E.Des.
Environmental Assessment Officer
MVEIRB

Box 938, 5102 - 50th Avenue
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2N7
Phone: (867) 766-7063

Fax: (867) 766-7074

e-mail: ssian@mveirb.nt.ca

From: BlaisE@DFO-MPO.GC.CA [mailto:BlaisE@DFO-MPO.GC.CA]
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2003 4:27 PM

To: Sherry Sian

Cc: BalintD@DFO-MPO.GC.CA

Subject: Correction on Our Worksheet

Sherry, DFO notes that a change is required on our worksheet - iﬁ the Disputed Issues Table under the
North American General heading, second column should read:

"DFO letter dated September 2, 2003 stating the drill sites must not be located on shoals where
lake trout or whitefish could spawn.” Note that I added "not" to the sentence!!

Sincerely,
Elaine Blais
(867)669-4912 | facsimile/ télécopieur (867) 669-4940

blaise@dfo-mpo.gc.ca
Area Habitat Biologist| Biologiste, Habitat

Fish Habitat Management, Western Arctic Area| Gestion de I'Habitat du Poisson, Secteur de ['Arctique de
'Ouest

Central and Arctic Region | Région Centrale et de I'Arctique
Fisheries and Oceans Canadfa | 101-5204 50th Ave, Yeliowknife, NT, X1A 1E2
Péches et Océans Canada | 101-5204 50 Ave, Yellowknife, NT, X1A 1E2
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